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Rahayu Binti Budiono

From: Nation-Tech - KelvinCheng <kelvin.cheng@nationtech.com.my>
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 9:44 AM

To: Rahayu Binti Budiono

Subject: BG Switch Price List

Attachments: Nexus_BG_May16-DP.jpg

Dear Ms Rahayu,

Nice to meet you in Archidex Fair. I am the BG distributor in Malaysia. I have sent you the latest BG USB
switch socket to you. Please check and study.

Thanks and please do not hesitate to contact me if need further information.
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https://www.facebook.com/NationTech?fref=ts
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Best Regard,

KELVIN CHENG
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WECHAT  : KELVINCHENGER

WHATSAPP : KELVIN CHENG

LINE : KELVINCHENGER
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13 AMP SWITCHED SOCKET WITH USB CHARGER

« Charges iPad, iPod, tablets, mobiles, cameras & more

« 2 x type A USB sockets - 2.1A total output, SV

+ 10 finishes available

+ Smart USB - Standby mode when device is fully charged

+ Auto detects USB device & adjusts charging pattern to suit
+ Protects the device in the event of an overload
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. Toll Free : 1300-388-388

Authorised Distributor: www.nexusinds.com
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spam@lgovuc. gov.my by holding Ctrl + Alt + F keys concurrently (for Outlook client) or
right click on the email and forward as Attachment (for OWA).



